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From: **REDACTED**

Sent: 18 April 2016 09:53

To: Whitcomb Paul - QK

Subject: FW: [OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE] Personal Data Disclosure Form Attached **REDACTED™*
Importance: High

Good Morning Paul,

Thank you for the attached disclosure. Just wanted to let you know that Mr ] *** Y ***’s Door Supervision
licence 01300 *********** \was Revoked on 03/02/2016 due to Criminality and he returned his licence to us on
02/03/2016 (I have since spoken with th SIA and they have informed me that Mr. Y has NOT returned his
licence. A letter was sent to his home address requesting it back, but it was never supplied.) . Mr Y ** was
committing PSIA3 (s.3 Private Security Industry Act 2001) offence by working without a licence.

Also, if he was employed directly by the pub, they are committing PSIA5 (s.5 Private Security Industry Act
2001) offence by deploying unlicensed individual to carry out designated duty under Private Security Act
2001.

You might want to consider above PSIA3 affence when charging Mr Y ** with the assault.
Please do not hesitate to contact me if | can be of any further assistance.
Kind regards,

*REDACTED**

**REDACTED** Customer Support Officer - Intelligence
Security Industry Authority

PO BOX 49768

London WC1V 6WY

Tel:

Fax: ** REDACTED**
E-Mail:

05/05/2016
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Sent: 04 May 2016 08:27 Dou. SyPAVYIR TS . _)k
To: Whitcomb Paul - QK
Subject: RE: [OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE] Personal Data Disclosure Form Attached *REDACTED*

Good Morning Paul,

Anyone working as a door supervisor at a licensed premise needs an SIA licence. If the licensed premises are
employing door staff themselves, then it is their duty to see that the person they are deploying has an active
Door Supervision licence. They can check the licence on our website at
http://www.sia.homeoffice.gov.uk/Pages/licensing-rolh.aspx. If the licensed premise have a contract with a
company who are providing door staff to the venue, then it is the company who are committing PSIA 2001
by deploying an unlicensed door staff. One can visit our website for more information on licensing at

Kind regards,
*REDACTED*

*REDACTED*
Customer Support Officer - Intelligence
Security Industry Authority

Tel: *REDACTED*

E-Mail: *REDACTED*

For further information about the Security Industry Authority visit our website
www.sia.homeoffice.gov.uk, follow us on Twitter or find us on Facebook
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